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OFFICE OF 
INDIAN AGENT

DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 
CANADA

819 Metropolitan Bldg 
Vancouver, B.C 

May 28, 1931.
• »

• »/1380.

Your File 136/14/21076.

Dear Slr:-

Replying to your letter of the 4th Instant, I 
Deg to advise that the fyles show that the Peers Anderson 
permit was cancelled and that very little merchantable 
timber was left on the Reserve. There are only scattered trees 
and It Is 1m osslble to make an estimate of the amount ae 
It can not b cruised In the ordinary way. What Is left Is 
apparently what the logging company considered of no value 
and U wcnUd appear that charging full etumpage Is not 
quite fair to the Indian as he does not receive 
for the olaes of timber 
theirs.
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l l~as much
as the logging company received for
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V (A0‘T>oxYour obedient servant, 4»

ttU.

(F.J.C.Ball). 
Indian Agent.B/HM.

W.E.Dltohburn, Esq.,
Indian Commissioner for B.C 

Victoria, B.C. • I
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